
 

AGENDA 
City of Carter Lake 

Regular City Council Meeting 
City Hall – 950 Locust St. 

Monday, November 16, 2020 AT 7:00 P.M. 
I. PUBLIC HEARING:   (see attachment) 

II. Pledge Of Allegiance  

III. Roll Call 

IV. Approval Of The Agenda 

A. Additions 

B. Deletions 

V. Consent Agenda 

VI. New Business 

A. Communications From Public 

a. none 

B. Communications From 

1. Department Supervisors 

2. Mayor Ron Cumberledge 

a. Mask mandate in all city buildings 

3. Pat Paterson 

4. Jackie Wahl 

a. Job descriptions 

5. City Clerk, Jackie Carl 

a. Annual Financial Report 

VII. Ordinances and Resolutions  

A. Second reading of ordinance to regulate golf carts and require annual registration 

B. Amend ordinance regarding animal control procedures and increase fines 

C. First reading of ordinance to vacate a portion of 17th Street  

D. First reading of ordinance to increase residential garbage fee 

VIII. Comments from the Mayor, City Council members and citizens (3 minutes each) 

Adjourn 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. City Council Minutes – October  

2. Planning Board Minutes – none 

3. Board of Adjustments - none 

4. Abstract of Claims for Approval – October  

5. Receipts for Approval – October 

6. Overtime and Comp time reports – October  

7. Financial Reports as submitted to the council – October  

8. Department Head Reports – October 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE 

 
 The City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa, will hold a public hearing on Monday, November 
16, 2020, commencing at 7:00 P.M. in the City Hall, 950 Locust Street, Carter Lake, Iowa, regarding an 
Ordinance to vacate a certain portion of the right of way on North 17th Street to create a 50 foot right of 
way. The legal description of the right of way proposed to be vacated is identified in the proposed 
ordinance.  A copy of the proposed Ordinance is posted with this notice. 
 
 At said time and place, individuals may appear and speak in favor of or against the proposals to 
vacate the right of way.  Written comments on the ordinance must be received by the City Clerk prior to 
the start of the public hearing.  At the conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council will consider the 
first reading of the proposed Ordinance and take appropriate action thereon. 
 
 Published at the direction of the City Council of the City of Carter Lake, Iowa. 
 
        Jackie Carl, City Clerk 
 

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED ORDINANCE 

 
AN ORDINANCE VACATING 50 FEET OF THE CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 17th STREET, CARTER LAKE, IOWA 

 
BE IT ENACTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA 
                                                                                          
SECTION 1. The following described City Right of Way in Carter Lake, Iowa, shall be hereby vacated 
and closed from public use: 
 
A parcel of land being part of North 17th Street formerly known as O.C. Redick Boulevard all lying 
westerly of Block 23 of Wavecrest Addition to Carter Lake, Iowa more particularly described as follows: 
 
Beginning at the Southwest corner of Block 23 of Wavecrest Addition, thence along the westerly line of 

Block 23 of Wavecrest Addition N8º56'05"E 246.02 feet, thence departing said westerly line on a curve an 

arc length of 104.44 feet, central angle 28º54'52", radius 206.96 feet having a chord bearing S31º02'59"W 

103.34 feet, thence S16º35'34"W 108.95 feet, thence S4º25'54"W 46.37 feet, thence S85º34'06"E 49.94 

feet to the southwest corner of Block 23 of Wavecrest Addition and point of beginning. 

 
The parcel described contains 9587.4 square feet. 
 
SECTION 2. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with the provisions of the ordinance are 
hereby repealed.  
 
SECTION 3.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the ordinance as a whole or any section, 
provision, or part thereof not adjudged invalid or unconstitutional. 
 
SECTION 4. This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final passage, approval, and publication as 
provided by law. 





























































STATE OF IOWA
 

2020
 

FINANCIAL REPORT
 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED
 

JUNE 30, 2020
 

CITY OF CARTER LAKE, IOWA
 

DUE: December 1, 2020

16207800300000
CITY OF CARTER LAKE
950 Locust Street
CARTER LAKE IA 51510-1529
POPULATION: 3785

NOTE - The information supplied in this report will be shared by the Iowa State Auditor's Office, the U.S. Census Bureau, various public interest groups, and State and
federal agencies.

ALL FUNDS
Governmental  (a) Proprietary  (b) Total Actual  (c) Budget  (d)

Revenues and Other Financing Sources
Taxes Levied on Property 1,432,822 1,432,822 1,541,911
Less: Uncollected Property Taxes-Levy Year 0 0 0

Net Current Property Taxes 1,432,822 1,432,822 1,541,911
Delinquent Property Taxes 0 0 0
TIF Revenues 1,259,844 1,259,844 1,620,334
Other City Taxes 1,358,782 0 1,358,782 1,189,968
Licenses and Permits 22,233 0 22,233 35,800
Use of Money and Property 108,225 0 108,225 65,500
Intergovernmental 596,994 0 596,994 601,932
Charges for Fees and Service 86,952 1,483,951 1,570,903 1,615,134
Special Assessments 2,582 0 2,582 0
Miscellaneous 673,853 13,013 686,866 681,500
Other Financing Sources 640,926 0 640,926 0
Transfers In 640,926 0 640,926 648,926
Total Revenues and Other Sources 6,183,213 1,496,964 7,680,177 8,001,005

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses
Public Safety 1,228,263 1,228,263 1,302,386
Public Works 717,133 717,133 851,373
Health and Social Services 0 0 0
Culture and Recreation 601,101 601,101 799,364
Community and Economic Development 445,141 445,141 577,238
General Government 396,978 396,978 464,173
Debt Service 894,925 894,925 895,976
Capital Projects 0 0 7,400

Total Governmental Activities Expenditures 4,283,541 0 4,283,541 4,897,910
BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES 1,616,656 1,616,656 1,778,794

Total All Expenditures 4,283,541 1,616,656 5,900,197 6,676,704
Other Financing Uses 640,926 0 640,926
Transfers Out 640,926 0 640,926 648,926

Total All Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 4,924,467 1,616,656 6,541,123 7,325,630
Excess Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under)  Expenditures/and Other Financing Uses 1,258,746 -119,692 1,139,054 675,375

Beginning Fund Balance July 1, 2019 6,888,854 2,617,421 9,506,275 7,262,442
Ending Fund Balance June 30, 2020 8,147,600 2,497,729 10,645,329 7,937,817
NOTE - These balances do not include the following, which were not budgeted and are not available for city operations:
Non-budgeted Internal Service Funds Pension Trust Funds
Private Purpose Trust Funds Agency Funds

Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount Indebtedness at June 30, 2020 Amount
General Obligation Debt 2,915,000 Other Long-Term Debt 0
Revenue Debt 0 Short-Term Debt 0
TIF Revenue Debt 0

General Obligation Debt Limit 25,105,220
CERTIFICATION

The forgoing report is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief

Signature of Preparer

Publication
11/13/2020

Printed name of Preparer Phone Number

Signature of Mayor or other City official (Name and Title)

Date Signed

PLEASE PUBLISH THIS PAGE ONLY



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

2
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
A

RT
ER

 L
A

K
E

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
A

 - 
Ta

xe
s

1
1

Ta
xe

s l
ev

ie
d 

on
 p

ro
pe

rt
y

2
97

8,
92

5
23

0,
02

4
22

3,
87

3
1,

43
2,

82
2

1,
43

2,
82

2
2

Le
ss

: U
nc

ol
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
 -

Le
vy

 Y
ea

r
3

0
0

3

N
et

 C
ur

re
nt

 P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
4

97
8,

92
5

23
0,

02
4

22
3,

87
3

0
0

1,
43

2,
82

2
1,

43
2,

82
2

4
D

el
in

qu
en

t P
ro

pe
rty

 T
ax

es
5

0
0

5
To

ta
l P

ro
pe

rt
y 

Ta
x

6
97

8,
92

5
23

0,
02

4
22

3,
87

3
0

0
1,

43
2,

82
2

1,
43

2,
82

2
6

T
IF

 R
ev

en
ue

s
7

1,
25

9,
84

4
1,

25
9,

84
4

1,
25

9,
84

4
7

O
th

er
 C

ity
 T

ax
es

U
til

ity
 T

ax
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t E

xc
is

e
Ta

xe
s

8
20

,6
35

4,
82

1
3,

52
4

28
,9

80
28

,9
80

8

U
til

ity
 F

ra
nc

hi
se

 T
ax

 (C
ha

pt
er

36
4.

2,
 C

od
e 

of
 Io

w
a)

9
28

,0
13

28
,0

13
28

,0
13

9

Pa
rim

ut
ue

l W
ag

er
 T

ax
10

0
0

10
G

am
in

g 
W

ag
er

 T
ax

11
0

0
11

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Ta
x

12
12

,0
22

2,
84

0
2,

05
3

16
,9

15
16

,9
15

12
H

ot
el

 / 
M

ot
el

 T
ax

13
67

9,
67

1
67

9,
67

1
67

9,
67

1
13

O
th

er
 L

oc
al

 O
pt

io
n 

Ta
xe

s
14

37
0,

14
0

23
5,

06
3

60
5,

20
3

60
5,

20
3

14
To

ta
l O

th
er

 C
ity

 T
ax

es
15

1,
11

0,
48

1
24

2,
72

4
5,

57
7

0
0

1,
35

8,
78

2
0

1,
35

8,
78

2
15

Se
ct

io
n 

B
 - 

L
ic

en
se

s a
nd

 P
er

m
its

16
22

,2
33

22
,2

33
22

,2
33

16
Se

ct
io

n 
C

 - 
U

se
 o

f M
on

ey
 a

nd
Pr

op
er

ty
17

17

In
te

re
st

18
95

,7
36

81
8

96
,5

54
96

,5
54

18
R

en
ts

 a
nd

 R
oy

al
tie

s
19

11
,6

71
11

,6
71

11
,6

71
19

O
th

er
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s U

se
 o

f
M

on
ey

 a
nd

 P
ro

pe
rty

20
0

0
20

21
0

0
21

To
ta

l U
se

 o
f M

on
ey

 a
nd

Pr
op

er
ty

22
10

7,
40

7
81

8
0

0
0

0
10

8,
22

5
0

10
8,

22
5

22

Se
ct

io
n 

D
 - 

In
te

rg
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l
24

24
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
26

26
Fe

de
ra

l G
ra

nt
s

27
1,

74
1

1,
74

1
1,

74
1

27
C

om
m

un
ity

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
lo

ck
G

ra
nt

s
28

0
0

28

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

29
0

0
29

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
G

ra
nt

s
30

0
0

30
Pa

ym
en

t i
n 

Li
eu

 o
f T

ax
es

31
0

0
31

32
0

0
32

To
ta

l F
ed

er
al

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
33

1,
74

1
0

0
0

0
1,

74
1

0
1,

74
1

33



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

3
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
A

RT
ER

 L
A

K
E

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
D

 - 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l -

C
on

tin
ue

d
41

41

St
at

e 
Sh

ar
ed

 R
ev

en
ue

s
43

43
R

oa
d 

U
se

 T
ax

es
44

48
6,

51
8

48
6,

51
8

48
6,

51
8

44
O

th
er

 st
at

e 
gr

an
ts

 a
nd

 r
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

48
48

St
at

e 
gr

an
ts

49
3,

24
9

3,
24

9
3,

24
9

49
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n
50

0
0

50
Io

w
a 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f N
at

ur
al

R
es

ou
rc

es
51

0
0

51

Io
w

a 
Ec

on
om

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t

A
ut

ho
rit

y
52

0
0

52

C
EB

A
 g

ra
nt

s
53

0
0

53
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 &

 In
du

st
ria

l
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t C

la
im

54
59

,6
33

13
,9

33
14

,9
06

10
,8

54
99

,3
26

99
,3

26
54

Li
qu

or
 p

ro
fit

s
55

3,
91

3
3,

91
3

3,
91

3
55

56
0

0
56

57
0

0
57

58
0

0
58

59
0

0
59

To
ta

l S
ta

te
60

66
,7

95
50

0,
45

1
14

,9
06

10
,8

54
0

0
59

3,
00

6
0

59
3,

00
6

60
L

oc
al

 G
ra

nt
s a

nd
 R

ei
m

bu
rs

em
en

ts
C

ou
nt

y 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
63

2,
24

7
2,

24
7

2,
24

7
63

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
e

64
0

0
64

To
w

ns
hi

p 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
65

0
0

65
Fi

re
/E

M
T 

Se
rv

ic
e

66
0

0
66

67
0

0
67

68
0

0
68

69
0

0
69

To
ta

l L
oc

al
 G

ra
nt

s a
nd

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

70
2,

24
7

0
0

0
0

0
2,

24
7

0
2,

24
7

70

To
ta

l I
nt

er
go

ve
rn

m
en

ta
l (

Su
m

 o
f

lin
es

 3
3,

 6
0,

 a
nd

 7
0)

71
70

,7
83

50
0,

45
1

14
,9

06
10

,8
54

0
0

59
6,

99
4

0
59

6,
99

4
71

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 -C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
 S

er
vi

ce
72

72
W

at
er

73
0

64
6,

59
4

64
6,

59
4

73
Se

w
er

74
0

71
2,

83
8

71
2,

83
8

74
El

ec
tri

c
75

0
0

75
G

as
76

0
0

76
Pa

rk
in

g
77

0
0

77
A

irp
or

t
78

0
0

78
La

nd
fil

l/g
ar

ba
ge

79
0

10
7,

13
2

10
7,

13
2

79
H

os
pi

ta
l

80
0

0
80



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

4
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
  (

b)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f (

a)
th

ro
ug

h 
(f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
  (

Su
m

 o
f

(g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)
Se

ct
io

n 
E

 - 
C

ha
rg

es
 fo

r 
Fe

es
 a

nd
Se

rv
ic

e 
- C

on
tin

ue
d

81
81

Tr
an

si
t

82
0

0
82

C
ab

le
 T

V
83

0
0

83
In

te
rn

et
84

0
0

84
Te

le
ph

on
e

85
0

0
85

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
86

0
0

86
St

or
m

 W
at

er
87

0
0

87
O

th
er

:
88

88
N

ur
si

ng
 H

om
e

89
0

0
89

Po
lic

e 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Fe

es
90

5,
42

0
5,

75
0

11
,1

70
11

,1
70

90
Pr

is
on

er
 C

ar
e

91
0

0
91

Fi
re

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

92
50

0
50

0
50

0
92

A
m

bu
la

nc
e 

C
ha

rg
es

93
52

,5
82

52
,5

82
52

,5
82

93
Si

de
w

al
k 

St
re

et
 R

ep
ai

r C
ha

rg
es

94
0

0
94

H
ou

si
ng

 a
nd

 U
rb

an
 R

en
ew

al
C

ha
rg

es
95

0
0

95

R
iv

er
 P

or
t a

nd
 T

er
m

in
al

 F
ee

s
96

0
0

96
Pu

bl
ic

 S
ca

le
s

97
0

0
97

C
em

et
er

y 
C

ha
rg

es
98

0
0

98
Li

br
ar

y 
C

ha
rg

es
99

1,
05

0
1,

05
0

1,
05

0
99

Pa
rk

, R
ec

re
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 C
ul

tu
ra

l
C

ha
rg

es
10

0
17

,7
64

17
,7

64
17

,7
64

10
0

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l C

ha
rg

es
10

1
0

0
10

1
G

en
er

al
10

2
3,

88
6

3,
88

6
3,

88
6

10
2

Po
st

 O
ffi

ce
10

3
0

17
,3

87
17

,3
87

10
3

To
ta

l C
ha

rg
es

 fo
r 

Se
rv

ic
e

10
4

81
,2

02
5,

75
0

0
0

0
0

86
,9

52
1,

48
3,

95
1

1,
57

0,
90

3
10

4
Se

ct
io

n 
F 

- S
pe

ci
al

 A
ss

es
m

en
ts

10
6

2,
58

2
2,

58
2

2,
58

2
10

6
Se

ct
io

n 
G

 - 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

10
7

10
7

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

10
8

21
,4

79
10

,7
81

32
,2

60
32

,2
60

10
8

D
ep

os
its

 a
nd

 S
al

es
/F

ue
l T

ax
R

ef
un

ds
10

9
0

12
,7

63
12

,7
63

10
9

Sa
le

 o
f P

ro
pe

rty
 a

nd
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
11

0
10

,2
95

10
,2

95
10

,2
95

11
0

Fi
ne

s
11

1
32

,4
23

32
,4

23
32

,4
23

11
1

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
ha

rg
es

11
2

0
0

11
2

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
ts

11
3

23
,8

75
23

,8
75

23
,8

75
11

3
C

as
in

o 
in

co
m

e
11

4
57

5,
00

0
57

5,
00

0
57

5,
00

0
11

4
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

11
5

0
25

0
25

0
11

5
11

6
0

0
11

6
11

7
0

0
11

7
11

8
0

0
11

8
11

9
0

0
11

9
To

ta
l M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

12
0

66
3,

07
2

10
,7

81
0

0
0

0
67

3,
85

3
13

,0
13

68
6,

86
6

12
0



R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 P

5
C

IT
Y

 O
F

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

N
D

 O
TH

ER
 F

IN
A

N
C

IN
G

 S
O

U
R

C
ES

 F
O

R
 Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

,
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

G
en

er
al

 
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
 

(b
)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

R
ev

en
ue

  (
c)

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
(d

)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

of
 (a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y 

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
of

 (g
) a

nd
 (h

))
  (

i)

To
ta

l A
ll 

R
ev

en
ue

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 6

, 7
,

15
,1

6,
22

, 7
1,

 1
04

, 1
06

, a
nd

 1
20

)
12

1
3,

03
6,

68
5

99
0,

54
8

1,
27

4,
75

0
24

0,
30

4
0

0
5,

54
2,

28
7

1,
49

6,
96

4
7,

03
9,

25
1

12
1

Se
ct

io
n 

H
 - 

O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

12
3

12
3

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f c

ap
ita

l a
ss

et
 sa

le
s

12
4

0
0

12
4

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f l

on
g-

te
rm

 d
eb

t (
Ex

cl
ud

in
g 

TI
F

in
te

rn
al

 b
or

ro
w

in
g)

12
5

0
0

12
5

Pr
oc

ee
ds

 o
f a

nt
ic

ip
at

or
y 

w
ar

ra
nt

s o
r o

th
er

 sh
or

t-
te

rm
 d

eb
t

12
6

0
0

12
6

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n 

an
d 

in
te

rf
un

d 
lo

an
s

12
7

23
5,

06
3

23
5,

06
3

23
5,

06
3

12
7

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s i
n

12
8

40
5,

86
3

40
5,

86
3

40
5,

86
3

12
8

12
9

0
0

12
9

13
0

0
0

13
0

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 S
ou

rc
es

13
1

0
0

0
64

0,
92

6
0

0
64

0,
92

6
0

64
0,

92
6

13
1

To
ta

l R
ev

en
ue

s E
xc

ep
t f

or
 B

eg
in

ni
ng

B
al

an
ce

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 1

21
 a

nd
 1

31
)

13
2

3,
03

6,
68

5
99

0,
54

8
1,

27
4,

75
0

88
1,

23
0

0
0

6,
18

3,
21

3
1,

49
6,

96
4

7,
68

0,
17

7
13

2

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

9
13

4
3,

87
5,

18
7

1,
13

6,
29

8
1,

81
4,

52
9

2,
59

1
60

,2
49

6,
88

8,
85

4
2,

61
7,

42
1

9,
50

6,
27

5
13

4
To

ta
l R

ev
en

ue
s a

nd
 O

th
er

 F
in

an
ci

ng
So

ur
ce

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 1

32
 a

nd
 1

34
)

13
6

6,
91

1,
87

2
2,

12
6,

84
6

3,
08

9,
27

9
88

3,
82

1
60

,2
49

0
13

,0
72

,0
67

4,
11

4,
38

5
17

,1
86

,4
52

13
6



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P6
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
A

RT
ER

 L
A

K
E

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l

R
ev

en
ue

 (b
)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

R
ev

en
ue

 (c
)

D
eb

t
Se

rv
ic

e 
 (d

)
C

ap
ita

l
Pr

oj
ec

ts
  (

e)
Pe

rm
an

en
t

(f
)

To
ta

l  
G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l  

(S
um

 o
f c

ol
s. 

 (a
)

th
ro

ug
h 

(f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

A
 —

 P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
1

1
Po

lic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t/C

rim
e

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
2

75
1,

48
3

19
4,

08
4

94
5,

56
7

94
5,

56
7

2

Ja
il

3
0

0
3

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t
4

0
0

4
Fl

oo
d 

co
nt

ro
l

5
0

0
5

Fi
re

 D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

6
14

1,
71

0
34

,7
65

17
6,

47
5

17
6,

47
5

6
A

m
bu

la
nc

e
7

64
,7

28
64

,7
28

64
,7

28
7

B
ui

ld
in

g 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

8
24

,1
09

2,
80

6
26

,9
15

26
,9

15
8

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

9
0

0
9

A
ni

m
al

 C
on

tro
l

10
13

,2
38

1,
34

0
14

,5
78

14
,5

78
10

O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 S
af

et
y

11
0

0
11

12
0

0
12

13
0

0
13

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
 S

af
et

y
14

99
5,

26
8

23
2,

99
5

0
0

0
1,

22
8,

26
3

1,
22

8,
26

3
14

Se
ct

io
n 

B
 —

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

15
15

R
oa

ds
, B

rid
ge

s, 
Si

de
w

al
ks

16
57

6,
92

7
57

6,
92

7
57

6,
92

7
16

Pa
rk

in
g 

M
et

er
 a

nd
 O

ff-
St

re
et

17
0

0
17

St
re

et
 L

ig
ht

in
g

18
13

5,
61

0
13

5,
61

0
13

5,
61

0
18

Tr
af

fic
 C

on
tro

l S
af

et
y

19
1,

50
1

1,
50

1
1,

50
1

19
Sn

ow
 R

em
ov

al
20

0
0

20
H

ig
hw

ay
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g
21

0
0

21
St

re
et

 C
le

an
in

g
22

0
0

22
A

irp
or

t (
if 

no
t a

n 
en

te
rp

ris
e)

23
0

0
23

G
ar

ba
ge

 (i
f n

ot
 a

n 
en

te
rp

ris
e)

24
0

0
24

O
th

er
 P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
25

3,
09

5
3,

09
5

3,
09

5
25

26
0

0
26

27
0

0
27

To
ta

l P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

28
4,

59
6

71
2,

53
7

0
0

0
71

7,
13

3
71

7,
13

3
28

Se
ct

io
n 

C
 —

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l
Se

rv
ic

es
29

29

W
el

fa
re

 A
ss

is
ta

nc
e

30
0

0
30

C
ity

 H
os

pi
ta

l
31

0
0

31
Pa

ym
en

ts
 to

 P
riv

at
e 

H
os

pi
ta

ls
32

0
0

32
H

ea
lth

 R
eg

ul
at

io
n 

an
d 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
33

0
0

33
W

at
er

, A
ir,

 a
nd

 M
os

qu
ito

 C
on

tro
l

34
0

0
34

C
om

m
un

ity
 M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
35

0
0

35
O

th
er

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s
36

0
0

36
37

0
0

37
38

0
0

38
To

ta
l H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l

Se
rv

ic
es

39
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39

Se
ct

io
n 

D
 —

 C
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

R
ec

re
at

io
n

40
40

Li
br

ar
y 

Se
rv

ic
es

41
12

3,
27

1
17

,6
93

14
0,

96
4

14
0,

96
4

41
M

us
eu

m
, B

an
d,

 T
he

at
er

42
0

0
42

Pa
rk

s
43

26
7,

02
1

31
,4

89
29

8,
51

0
29

8,
51

0
43

R
ec

re
at

io
n

44
0

0
44

C
em

et
er

y
45

0
0

45
C

om
m

un
ity

 C
en

te
r, 

Zo
o,

 M
ar

in
a,

an
d 

A
ud

ito
riu

m
46

15
3,

34
7

8,
28

0
16

1,
62

7
16

1,
62

7
46

O
th

er
 C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
 R

ec
re

at
io

n
47

0
0

47
48

0
0

48
49

0
0

49
To

ta
l C

ul
tu

re
 a

nd
R

ec
re

at
io

n
50

54
3,

63
9

57
,4

62
0

0
0

60
1,

10
1

60
1,

10
1

50



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P7
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

 (d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

  (
e)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f c
ol

s. 
(a

) t
hr

ou
gh

 (f
))

  (
g)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

E
 —

 C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
51

51

C
om

m
un

ity
 b

ea
ut

ifi
ca

tio
n

52
0

0
52

Ec
on

om
ic

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t
53

0
0

53
H

ou
si

ng
 a

nd
 u

rb
an

 re
ne

w
al

54
15

0
15

0
15

0
54

Pl
an

ni
ng

 a
nd

 z
on

in
g

55
0

0
55

O
th

er
 c

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 e
co

no
m

ic
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
56

0
0

56

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

57
44

4,
99

1
44

4,
99

1
44

4,
99

1
57

58
0

0
58

To
ta

l C
om

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 E

co
no

m
ic

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
59

0
0

44
5,

14
1

0
0

0
44

5,
14

1
44

5,
14

1
59

Se
ct

io
n 

F 
—

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

60
60

M
ay

or
, C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
C

ity
 M

an
ag

er
61

35
,9

18
1,

93
6

37
,8

54
37

,8
54

61
C

le
rk

, T
re

as
ur

er
, F

in
an

ci
al

A
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n
62

19
6,

84
6

37
,6

37
23

4,
48

3
23

4,
48

3
62

El
ec

tio
ns

63
3,

50
0

3,
50

0
3,

50
0

63
Le

ga
l S

er
vi

ce
s a

nd
 C

ity
 A

tto
rn

ey
64

21
,4

72
21

,4
72

21
,4

72
64

C
ity

 H
al

l a
nd

 G
en

er
al

 B
ui

ld
in

gs
65

63
,0

42
51

63
,0

93
63

,0
93

65
To

rt 
Li

ab
ili

ty
66

0
0

66
O

th
er

 G
en

er
al

 G
ov

er
nm

en
t

67
36

,5
76

36
,5

76
36

,5
76

67
68

0
0

68
69

0
0

69
To

ta
l G

en
er

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t
70

35
7,

35
4

39
,6

24
0

0
0

39
6,

97
8

39
6,

97
8

70
Se

ct
io

n 
G

 —
 D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
71

89
4,

92
5

89
4,

92
5

89
4,

92
5

71
72

0
0

72
73

0
0

73
To

ta
l D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
74

0
0

0
89

4,
92

5
0

0
89

4,
92

5
89

4,
92

5
74

Se
ct

io
n 

H
 —

 R
eg

ul
ar

 C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 —
 S

pe
ci

fy
75

75

76
0

0
76

77
0

0
77

Su
bt

ot
al

 R
eg

ul
ar

 C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

78
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

78

T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s —

 S
pe

ci
fy

79
79

80
0

0
80

81
0

0
81

Su
bt

ot
al

 T
IF

 C
ap

ita
l P

ro
je

ct
s

82
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

82
To

ta
l C

ap
ita

l P
ro

je
ct

s
83

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
83

 
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l A

ct
iv

iti
es

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
84

1,
90

0,
85

7
1,

04
2,

61
8

44
5,

14
1

89
4,

92
5

0
0

4,
28

3,
54

1
4,

28
3,

54
1

84

(S
um

 o
f l

in
es

 1
4,

 2
8,

 3
9,

 5
0,

 5
9,

70
, 7

4,
 8

3)
85

85

TI
F 

R
eb

at
es

 a
re

 e
xp

en
de

d 
ou

t o
f t

he
 T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

om
m

un
ity

 a
nd

 E
co

no
m

ic
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t p

ro
gr

am
's 

ac
tiv

ity
 "O

th
er

"



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P8
C

IT
Y

 O
F

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, -
- C

on
tin

ue
d

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P/
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
(a

)
Sp

ec
ia

l
R

ev
en

ue
 (b

)
T

IF
 S

pe
ci

al
R

ev
en

ue
 (c

)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t
(f

)
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l (

Su
m

 o
f c

ol
s. 

(a
)

th
ro

ug
h 

(f
))

 (g
)

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

(h
)

G
ra

nd
 T

ot
al

  (
Su

m
 o

f 
co

l. 
(g

))
  (

i)
L

in
e

Se
ct

io
n 

I —
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e

A
ct

iv
iti

es
87

87

W
at

er
 —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
88

59
1,

90
9

59
1,

90
9

88
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

89
0

89
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
90

0
90

Se
w

er
 a

nd
 S

ew
ag

e 
D

is
po

sa
l —

C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
91

81
7,

64
4

81
7,

64
4

91

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
92

0
92

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

93
0

93
El

ec
tri

c 
—

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
94

0
94

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
95

0
95

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

96
0

96
G

as
 U

til
ity

 —
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

97
0

97
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

98
0

98
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
99

0
99

Pa
rk

in
g 

—
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

10
0

0
10

0
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

10
1

0
10

1
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
10

2
0

10
2

A
irp

or
t —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
10

3
0

10
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
10

4
0

10
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
5

0
10

5
La

nd
fil

l/G
ar

ba
ge

 —
 C

ur
re

nt
op

er
at

io
n

10
6

16
5,

10
5

16
5,

10
5

10
6

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
10

7
0

10
7

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

10
8

0
10

8
H

os
pi

ta
l —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
10

9
0

10
9

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

0
0

11
0

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
1

0
11

1
Tr

an
si

t —
 C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
2

0
11

2
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

11
3

0
11

3
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
11

4
0

11
4

C
ab

le
 T

V,
 T

el
ep

ho
ne

, I
nt

er
ne

t —
C

ur
re

nt
 O

pe
ra

tio
n

11
5

0
11

5

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

6
0

11
6

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
—

 C
ur

re
nt

O
pe

ra
tio

n
11

7
0

11
7

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
11

8
0

11
8

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

11
9

0
11

9
St

or
m

 W
at

er
 —

 C
ur

re
nt

 O
pe

ra
tio

n
12

0
23

,5
20

23
,5

20
12

0
C

ap
ita

l O
ut

la
y

12
1

0
12

1
D

eb
t S

er
vi

ce
12

2
0

12
2

O
th

er
 B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e 

—
 C

ur
re

nt
O

pe
ra

tio
n

12
3

18
,4

78
18

,4
78

12
3

C
ap

ita
l O

ut
la

y
12

4
0

12
4

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

12
5

0
12

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
ds

 —
 S

pe
ci

fy
12

6
12

6
12

7
0

12
7

12
8

0
12

8
To

ta
l B

us
in

es
s T

yp
e

A
ct

iv
iti

es
12

9
1,

61
6,

65
6

1,
61

6,
65

6
12

9



E
X

PE
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S 

P9
C

IT
Y

 O
F 

C
A

RT
ER

 L
A

K
E

EX
PE

N
D

IT
U

R
ES

 A
N

D
 O

TH
ER

 F
IN

A
N

C
IN

G
 U

SE
S 

FO
R

 F
IS

C
A

L 
Y

EA
R

 E
N

D
ED

 JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0 
--

 C
on

tin
ue

d
N

O
N

-G
A

A
P/

C
A

SH
 B

A
SI

S

It
em

 d
es

cr
ip

tio
n

L
in

e
G

en
er

al
 

(a
)

Sp
ec

ia
l 

R
ev

en
ue

  (
b)

T
IF

 S
pe

ci
al

 
R

ev
en

ue
  (

c)
D

eb
t

Se
rv

ic
e 

(d
)

C
ap

ita
l

Pr
oj

ec
ts

 (e
)

Pe
rm

an
en

t 
(f

)
To

ta
l  

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l  
(S

um
 o

f
co

ls
.  

(a
) t

hr
ou

gh
 (f

))
  (

g)
Pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
(h

)
G

ra
nd

 T
ot

al
 

(S
um

 o
f  

co
l.

(g
))

  (
i)

L
in

e

Su
bt

ot
al

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s (
Su

m
 o

f l
in

es
 8

4
an

d 
12

9)
13

0
1,

90
0,

85
7

1,
04

2,
61

8
44

5,
14

1
89

4,
92

5
0

0
4,

28
3,

54
1

1,
61

6,
65

6
5,

90
0,

19
7

13
0

Se
ct

io
n 

J 
—

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s I
nc

lu
di

ng
Tr

an
sf

er
s O

ut
13

1
13

1

R
eg

ul
ar

 tr
an

sf
er

s o
ut

13
2

23
5,

06
3

23
5,

06
3

23
5,

06
3

13
2

In
te

rn
al

 T
IF

 lo
an

s/
re

pa
ym

en
ts

 a
nd

 tr
an

sf
er

s
ou

t
13

3
40

5,
86

3
40

5,
86

3
40

5,
86

3
13

3

13
4

0
0

13
4

To
ta

l O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 U
se

s
13

5
0

23
5,

06
3

40
5,

86
3

0
0

0
64

0,
92

6
0

64
0,

92
6

13
5

To
ta

l E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s a
nd

 O
th

er
 F

in
an

ci
ng

U
se

s  
(S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

30
 a

nd
 1

35
)

13
6

1,
90

0,
85

7
1,

27
7,

68
1

85
1,

00
4

89
4,

92
5

0
0

4,
92

4,
46

7
1,

61
6,

65
6

6,
54

1,
12

3
13

6

 
13

7
13

7
E

nd
in

g 
fu

nd
 b

al
an

ce
 J

un
e 

30
, :

13
8

13
8

G
ov

er
nm

en
ta

l:
13

9
13

9
N

on
sp

en
da

bl
e

14
0

0
0

14
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

14
1

84
9,

16
5

2,
23

8,
27

5
60

,2
49

3,
14

7,
68

9
3,

14
7,

68
9

14
1

C
om

m
itt

ed
14

2
0

0
14

2
A

ss
ig

ne
d

14
3

0
0

14
3

U
na

ss
ig

ne
d

14
4

5,
01

1,
01

5
-1

1,
10

4
4,

99
9,

91
1

4,
99

9,
91

1
14

4
To

ta
l G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l

14
5

5,
01

1,
01

5
84

9,
16

5
2,

23
8,

27
5

-1
1,

10
4

60
,2

49
0

8,
14

7,
60

0
8,

14
7,

60
0

14
5

Pr
op

ri
et

ar
y

14
6

2,
49

7,
72

9
2,

49
7,

72
9

14
6

To
ta

l E
nd

in
g 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

 J
un

e 
30

,
14

7
5,

01
1,

01
5

84
9,

16
5

2,
23

8,
27

5
-1

1,
10

4
60

,2
49

0
8,

14
7,

60
0

2,
49

7,
72

9
10

,6
45

,3
29

14
7

To
ta

l R
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 (S

um
 o

f l
in

es
 1

36
 a

nd
14

7)
14

8
6,

91
1,

87
2

2,
12

6,
84

6
3,

08
9,

27
9

88
3,

82
1

60
,2

49
0

13
,0

72
,0

67
4,

11
4,

38
5

17
,1

86
,4

52
14

8



O
T

H
E

R
 P

10
Pa

rt 
II

I 
In

te
rg

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s P

le
as

e 
re

po
rt 

be
lo

w
 e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s m

ad
e 

to
 th

e 
St

at
e 

or
 to

 o
th

er
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 o

n 
a 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t o
r c

os
t s

ha
rin

g 
ba

si
s. 

In
cl

ud
e 

th
es

e 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

s i
n 

pa
rt 

II
. E

nt
er

 a
m

ou
nt

.
Pu

rp
os

e
A

m
ou

nt
 p

ai
d 

to
 o

th
er

  l
oc

al
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
C

or
re

ct
io

n
0

H
ea

lth
0

H
ig

hw
ay

s
0

Tr
an

si
t S

ub
si

di
es

0
Li

br
ar

ie
s

0
Po

lic
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
0

Se
w

er
ag

e
0

Sa
ni

ta
tio

n
0

A
ll 

ot
he

r
0

Pu
rp

os
e

A
m

ou
nt

 p
ai

d 
to

 S
ta

te
H

ig
hw

ay
s

0
A

ll 
ot

he
r

0

Pa
rt 

IV
W

ag
es

 &
 S

al
ar

ie
s R

ep
or

t h
er

e 
th

e 
to

ta
l s

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 w

ag
es

 p
ai

d 
to

 a
ll 

em
pl

oy
ee

s o
f y

ou
r g

ov
er

nm
en

t b
ef

or
e 

de
du

ct
io

ns
 o

f s
oc

ia
l s

ec
ur

ity
, r

et
ire

m
en

t, 
et

c.
 In

cl
ud

e 
al

so
 sa

la
rie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 p

ai
d 

to
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s o
f a

ny
 u

til
ity

 o
w

ne
d

an
d 

op
er

at
ed

 b
y 

yo
ur

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t, 

as
 w

el
l a

s s
al

ar
ie

s a
nd

 w
ag

es
 o

f m
un

ic
ip

al
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s c
ha

rg
ed

 to
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

pr
oj

ec
ts

.
Y

O
U

 A
R

E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
D

 T
O

 E
N

T
E

R
 S

A
L

A
R

Y
 D

O
L

L
A

R
S 

IN
 T

H
E

 A
m

ou
nt

 a
re

as
 F

O
R

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S 
A

N
D

 W
A

G
E

S 
PA

ID
A

m
ou

nt
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s a

nd
 W

ag
es

 P
ai

d
1,

27
1,

56
4

Pa
rt 

V
 D

eb
t O

ut
st

an
di

ng
, I

ss
ue

d,
 a

nd
 R

et
ire

d
Tr

an
si

t s
ub

si
di

es
A

. L
on

g-
Te

rm
 D

eb
t

D
eb

t D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

D
eb

t O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 J
U

N
E

 3
0,

 2
02

0

Pu
rp

os
e

L
in

e
D

eb
t  

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

  J
U

LY
 1

,  
20

19
Is

su
ed

R
et

ir
ed

G
en

er
al

 O
bl

ig
at

io
n

T
IF

 R
ev

en
ue

R
ev

en
ue

O
th

er
In

te
re

st
 P

ai
d 

T
hi

s Y
ea

r
W

at
er

 U
til

ity
1.

Se
w

er
 U

til
ity

2.
El

ec
tri

c 
U

til
ity

3.
G

as
 U

til
ity

4.
Tr

an
si

t-B
us

5.
In

du
st

ria
l R

ev
en

ue
6.

M
or

tg
ag

e 
R

ev
en

ue
7.

TI
F 

R
ev

en
ue

8.
O

th
er

 P
ur

po
se

s /
 M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s

9.
G

O
10

.
3,

69
5,

00
0

78
0,

00
0

2,
91

5,
00

0
11

2,
92

5
Pa

rk
in

g
11

.
A

irp
or

t
12

.
St

or
m

w
at

er
13

.
Se

ct
io

n 
10

8
14

.
To

ta
l L

on
g-

Te
rm

3,
69

5,
00

0
0

78
0,

00
0

2,
91

5,
00

0
0

0
0

11
2,

92
5

B
. S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 D

eb
t 

A
m

ou
nt

O
ut

st
an

di
ng

 a
s o

f J
ul

y 
1,

 2
01

9
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 a

s o
f J

U
N

E
 3

0,
 2

02
0

Pa
rt 

V
I 

D
EB

T 
LI

M
IT

AT
IO

N
 F

O
R

 G
EN

ER
A

L 
O

B
LI

G
AT

IO
N

S
A

ct
ua

l v
al

ua
tio

n 
--

 Ja
nu

ar
y 

1,
 2

01
8

A
m

ou
nt

50
2,

10
4,

40
6

x.
0.

5 
= 

$
25

,1
05

,2
20

.3

Pa
rt 

V
II

 C
A

SH
 A

N
D

 IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S 

A
S 

O
F 

JU
N

E 
30

, 2
02

0

Ty
pe

 o
f a

ss
et

C
as

h 
an

d 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 - 

In
cl

ud
e 

ca
sh

 o
n 

ha
nd

, C
D

's,
 ti

m
e,

 c
he

ck
in

g 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s d
ep

os
its

, F
ed

er
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s,
Fe

de
ra

l a
ge

nc
y 

se
cu

rit
ie

s, 
St

at
e 

an
d 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t s

ec
ur

iti
es

, a
nd

 a
ll 

ot
he

r s
ec

ur
iti

es
. E

xc
lu

de
 v

al
ue

 o
f r

ea
l

pr
op

er
ty

.

A
m

ou
nt

B
on

d 
an

d 
in

te
re

st
fu

nd
s (

a)
B

on
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

fu
nd

s (
b)

Pe
ns

io
n/

re
tir

em
en

t 
fu

nd
s (

c)
A

ll 
ot

he
r 

Fu
nd

s
(d

)
To

ta
l (

e)

60
,2

49
35

4,
80

5
10

,2
30

,2
75

10
,6

45
,3

29
If

 y
ou

 b
ud

ge
t o

n 
a 

N
O

N
-G

A
A

P 
C

A
SH

 B
A

SI
S,

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 in

 th
e 

To
ta

l a
bo

ve
 S

H
O

U
LD

 E
Q

U
A

L 
th

e 
ab

ov
e

su
m

m
ed

 a
m

ou
nt

s o
n 

th
e 

sh
ee

t A
ll 

Fu
nd

s P
1:

 E
nd

in
g 

fu
nd

 b
al

an
ce

, c
ol

um
n 

C
 P

LU
S 

th
e 

am
ou

nt
s i

n 
th

e 
sh

ad
ed

N
ot

e 
ar

ea
.

R
EM

A
R

K
S

-



     * * * PROPOSED * * * 

CHAPTER 77  

10/15/2020 

GOLF CARTS   

  
77.01  Purpose  77.07  Hours of Operation  
77.02  Definitions  77.08  Speed  
77.03  Operation of Golf Carts Permitted  77.09  Parking Prohibited  
77.04  Prohibited streets, sidewalks, parking and parks  77.10  Permits  
77.05  Unlawful Operation  77.11  Penalty  
77.06  Equipment    

77.01    PURPOSE.  The purpose of this chapter is to permit the operation of golf carts on streets 

in the City as authorized by Section 321.247 of the Code of Iowa.  This chapter applies whenever 

a golf cart is operated on any street or alley.  

77.02 DEFINITIONS.  “Golf cart” means a four wheeled recreational vehicle generally used for 

transportation of person(s) in the sport of golf that is either electric powered or gas powered with 

an engine displacement of less than 300 cubic centimeters, and a total dry weight of less than 800 

pounds.       

77.03 OPERATION OF GOLF CARTS PERMITTED.  Golf carts may be operated upon the 

streets of the City by persons possessing a valid driver’s license, except as prohibited in Section 

77.05 of this chapter.  

77.04    PROHIBITED STREETS, SIDEWALKS, PARKING, AND PARKS.   Golf carts shall 

not be operated upon any City street which is a primary road extension through the City. However, 

golf carts may cross such a primary road extension.    Golf carts shall not be allowed on 9th Street, 

13th Street, Locust Street, Q Street, or any portion of Abbott Drive. Golf carts shall not be operated 

upon the public sidewalk, trail, or that portion of the street located between the curb line and the 

sidewalk or property line commonly referred to as the “parking.”  Golf carts shall not be operated 

in or on any park, playground, trail, or upon any publicly owned property. Golf carts may park in 

designated public parking areas.   

77.05 UNLAWFUL OPERATION.    

1. No golf carts shall be operated or parked upon City sidewalks or trails.  

2. All state motor vehicle laws apply.  

3. No person shall operate a golf cart in a careless, reckless, or negligent manner endangering 

the person or property of another or causing injury or damage to same.   

4. No golf cart shall carry more passengers than golf cart was designed for by manufacturer.  

77.06 EQUIPMENT.  Golf carts operated upon City streets shall be equipped with a minimum of 

the following safety features:  

1.  A regulation (16”) slow moving vehicle sign displayed on the rear of the vehicle.  

2. A regulation visible bicycle safety flag (a flag with an area of not less than six (6) by nine 

(9) inches of fluorescent orange color on a staff holder to put such flag at least five (5) feet 

above the surface of the street) at all times during operation.  



CHAPTER 77    GOLF CARTS  

3. Shall be equipped with adequate brakes.    

4. Rear view mirror – driver’s side.  

77.07  HOURS OF OPERATION.  Golf carts may be operated on City streets only between 

sunrise and sunset.  

77.08  SPEED.   No golf cart shall be operated on any City street at a speed in excess of fifteen 

(15) miles per hour.  Posted speed limits must be followed in accordance with the Code of Iowa.  

77.09  PARKING PROHIBITED. Golf carts shall not be parked on City streets or alleys at any 

time.  

77.10  PERMITS.  No person shall operate a golf cart on any public street or alley, for any purpose, 

unless the owner possesses a City of Carter Lake permit to operate a golf cart on City streets, issued 

by the Police Department.  

1. Golf cart owners may apply for a permit from the Carter Lake Police Department on 

forms provided by the City.  

2. The Police Department shall not issue a permit until the owner has provided the 

following:  

a. Evidence that the owner/operator is at least 16 years of age and possesses a valid 

Iowa driver’s license.  

b. Proof that owner and operator have liability insurance covering operation of golf 

carts on City streets in the amount required by Iowa Code.  

3. All permits shall be issued for a specific golf cart.  Permit holders will be issued a 

number and sticker to affix to the left side rear fender or similar component and said 

sticker must be visible at all times.  

4. The fee for such permits shall be __________ dollars ($____).  Permits will be granted 

for one (1) year valid from January 1 through December 31.  Permits may be purchased 

at any time during the year but will be valid only through December 31.  

5. The permit may be suspended or revoked upon finding evidence that the permit holder 

has violated the conditions of the permit or has abused the privilege of being a permit 

holder.  There will be no refund of the permit fee.  

6. If an under-age unlicensed person is operating a golf cart, the Police Department shall 

issue one warning citation to the parent or guardian of the under-age unlicensed person.  

The warning shall be signed by the parent or guardian and returned to the Police 

Department within seven (7) days of issuance.  Upon the second occurrence, the 

operator and/or parent or guardian will be cited under Section 77.05 with penalties set 

forth in Section 77.11 and shall be required to appear in court.  The permit for the golf 

cart shall be automatically revoked.   

77.11 PENALTY.  In addition to the suspension or revocation of the permit, any person who 

violates this chapter shall be fined $300.00.  































SOLID WASTE CONTROL 

CHAPTER 106  

COLLECTION OF SOLID WASTE 

106.01  Collection Service 106.06  Right of Entry 

106.02  Collection Vehicles 106.07  Collector’s Permit 

106.03  Loading 106.08  Collection Fees 

106.04  Frequency of Collection 106.09  Lien for Nonpayment 

106.05  Bulky Rubbish 106.10  Curbside Recycling Program 

106.01    COLLECTION SERVICE.  The City shall provide by contract for the collection of solid waste and 

recyclable materials, except bulky rubbish as provided in Section 106.05, from residential premises only.  

The owners or operators of commercial, industrial or institutional premises shall provide for the collection 

of solid waste produced upon such premises. 

106.02    COLLECTION VEHICLES.  Vehicles or containers used for the collection and transportation of 

garbage and similar putrescible waste or solid waste containing such materials shall be leak-proof, durable 

and of easily cleanable construction.  They shall be cleaned to prevent nuisances, pollution or insect 

breeding and shall be maintained in good repair.  

(IAC, 567-104.9[455B]) 

106.03    LOADING.  Vehicles or containers used for the collection and transportation of any solid waste 

shall be loaded and moved in such a manner that the contents will not fall, leak, or spill therefrom, and 

shall be covered to prevent blowing or loss of material.  Where spillage does occur, the material shall be 

picked up immediately by the collector or transporter and returned to the vehicle or container and the 

area properly cleaned.  

106.04    FREQUENCY OF COLLECTION.  All solid waste shall be collected from residential premises at least 

once each week and from commercial, industrial and institutional premises as frequently as may be 

necessary. 

106.05    BULKY RUBBISH.  Bulky rubbish which is too large or heavy to be collected in the normal manner 

of other solid waste may be collected by the collector upon request in accordance with procedures 

therefor established by the Council. 



106.06    RIGHT OF ENTRY.  Solid waste collectors are hereby authorized to enter upon private property 

for the purpose of collecting solid waste therefrom as required by this chapter; however, solid waste 

collectors shall not enter dwelling units or other residential buildings. 

106.07    COLLECTOR’S PERMIT.  No person shall engage in the business of collecting, transporting, 

processing or disposing of solid waste other than waste produced by that person within the City without 

first obtaining from the City an annual permit in accordance with the following:  

1. Application.  Application for a solid waste collector’s permit shall be made to the Clerk 

and provide the following: 

A. Name and Address.  The full name and address of the applicant, and if a 

corporation, the names and addresses of the officers thereof. 

B. Equipment.  A complete and accurate listing of the number and type of collection 

and transportation equipment to be used. 

C. Collection Program.  A complete description of the frequency, routes and method 

of collection and transportation to be used. 

D. Disposal.  A statement as to the precise location and method of disposal or 

processing facilities to be used. 

2. Insurance.  No collector’s permit shall be issued until and unless the applicant therefor, 

in addition to all other requirements set forth, shall file and maintain with the City evidence of 

satisfactory public liability insurance covering all operations of the applicant pertaining to such 

business and all equipment and vehicles to be operated in the conduct thereof in the following 

minimum amounts: 

Bodily Injury: – $100,000 per person.    

 – $300,000 per occurrence. 

Property Damage: – $ 50,000. 

Each insurance policy required hereunder shall include as a part thereof provisions requiring the 

insurance carrier to notify the City of the expiration, cancellation or other termination of coverage 

not less than ten (10) days prior to the effective date of such action.   

3. Permit Fee.  A permit fee in the amount of one hundred dollars ($100.00) shall accompany 

the application.  In the event the requested permit is not granted, the fee paid shall be refunded 

to the applicant. 

4. Permit Issued.  If the Council upon investigation finds the application to be in order and 

determines that the applicant will collect, transport, process or dispose of solid waste without 

hazard to the public health or damage to the environment and in conformity with law and 



ordinance, the requested permit shall be issued to be effective for a period of one year from the 

date approved. 

5. Permit Renewal.  An annual permit may be renewed simply upon payment of the required 

fee, provided the applicant agrees to continue to operate in substantially the same manner as 

provided in the original application and provided the applicant furnishes the Clerk with a current 

listing of vehicles, equipment and facilities in use.    

6. Permit Not Transferable.  No permit authorized by this chapter may be transferred to 

another person.   

7. Owner May Transport.  Nothing herein is to be construed so as to prevent the owner from 

transporting solid waste accumulating upon premises owned, occupied or used by such owner, 

provided such refuse is disposed of properly in an approved sanitary disposal project.   

8. Grading or Excavation Excepted.  No permit is required for the removal, hauling, or 

disposal of earth and rock material from grading or excavation activities; however, all such 

materials shall be conveyed in tight vehicles, trucks or receptacles so constructed and maintained 

that none of the material being transported spills upon any public right-of-way. 

106.08    COLLECTION FEES.  The collection and disposal of solid waste as provided by this chapter are 

declared to be beneficial to the property served or eligible to be served and there shall be levied and 

collected fees therefor in accordance with the following:  

(Goreham vs. Des Moines, 1970, 179 NW 2nd, 449) 

1. Residential.  Each residential premises shall be charged a flat fee per month for solid 

waste collection and disposal service, used or available, in accordance with the following: 

Jan. 1, 2021 – Dec. 30, 2021 $10.50 

Jan. 1, 2022 – Dec. 30, 2022 $11.50 

Jan. 1, 2023 – Dec. 30, 2023 $12.50 

Jan. 1, 2024 – Dec. 30, 2024 $13.00 

2. Special Fees.  A special fee of $4.00 per month shall be charged by the City and collected 

from each family unit or owner of a residential premises served by refuse collection service who: 

A. Has filed a claim for tax reimbursement and has established eligibility as such a 

claimant under the provisions of Chapter 251 of the Code of Iowa, Tax Relief for the 

Elderly and Disabled, with reference to such residential premises, and whose combined 

income of the family unit does not exceed $6,000.00, or has established eligibility under 



Title 19 for State Medical Assistance and is classified as “A” Aged, “B” Blind, or “D” 

Disabled, and the combined income of the family unit does not exceed $6,000.00;  

B. Has waived any right to confidentiality relating to all income tax information 

obtainable through the State Department of Revenue;  

C. Has filed an application with the City reciting such facts and asking for the benefits 

of this provision subject to verification by the State Department of Revenue; and  

D. Has received notification by the City that such application has been approved by 

the City or its designee.  

3. Payment of Bills.  All fees are due and payable under the same terms and conditions 

provided for payment of a combined service account as contained in Section 92.03 of this Code 

of Ordinances.  Solid waste collection service may be discontinued in accordance with the 

provisions contained in Section 92.04 if the combined service account becomes delinquent, and 

the provisions contained in Section 92.07 relating to lien notices shall also apply in the event of a 

delinquent account. 

106.09    LIEN FOR NONPAYMENT.  The owner of the premises served and any lessee or tenant thereof 

are jointly and severally liable for fees for solid waste collection and disposal.  Fees remaining unpaid and 

delinquent shall constitute a lien upon the premises served and shall be certified by the Clerk to the 

County Treasurer for collection in the same manner as property taxes.   

(Code of Iowa, Sec. 384.84) 

106.10    CURBSIDE RECYCLING PROGRAM.  The City shall provide for the collection of recyclable material 

in accordance with the provisions of the contract between the City and the collector.  All recyclable 

material shall be separated and prepared for collection in accordance with the rules and regulations as 

established by the collector. 

 

 

 

 



CARTER LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING   

MONDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2020 

Meeting was called to order by Mayor Ronald Cumberledge at 7:00 p.m. The council rose 
for the pledge of allegiance. Mayor called the roll of the council, present: Jackie Wahl, Jason 
Gundersen, Pat Paterson, Keebie Kessler and Denise Teeple; also city attorney Mike O’Bradovich 
and city clerk Jackie Carl were present.  

 The Agenda was reviewed, upon motion duly made by Gundersen, and seconded by 
Kessler, the agenda was approved; the motion was passed unanimously. Upon motion of Kessler 
seconded by Teeple, the consent agenda was approve, motion was approved unanimously. 

Kessler moved to approve fire membership for Nate Bradburn and John Gabler, seconded 
by Gundersen; motion was approved unanimously.  Kessler moved to approve a new liquor 
license for the Drunken Chicken pending receipt of the required DCI background check by the 
City Clerk, seconded by Gundersen; motion was approved unanimously.  Gundersen moved to 
approve liquor license renewal for Casey’s General Store; motion was approved unanimously 

Tim Chullino was present to request permission to vacate a portion of 17th Street.  
Gundersen moved to set public hearing for Monday, November 16, 2020 at 7 p.m.; Teeple 
seconded the motion; motion was approved unanimously. 

Communication from the public: Lisa Lima is running for Pottawattamie County 
Supervisor so she attended to introduce herself to the City Council.   

Paterson provided a proposed set of rules to add user fees for Mabrey Park and 
Wavecrest Parks.  The council has reviewed and asked City Attorney to look into the legalities 
that are allowed for such rules and fees.  

Paterson moved to approve job description and evaluation form for City Clerk, seconded 
by Gundersen; motion was approved unanimously. 

Wahl presented updated job descriptions for senior center positions, Gundersen moved 
to approve, and was seconded by Paterson; motion was approved unanimously. 

Clerk Carl provided an explanation of the 10% increase in health insurance premiums.  
Teeple moved to approve the policy and seconded by Gundersen; motion was approved 
unanimously.  

Gundersen moved to approve the Annual Urban Renewal Report, seconded by Teeple; 
motion was approved unanimously. Gundersen moved to approve resolution to adopt chain saw 
policy and return to work policy to be added to the employee safety manual; seconded by Kessler; 
motion was approved unanimously.  

Gundersen moved to approve the first reading of ordinance to regulate registration of 
golf carts, seconded by Wahl; motion was approved unanimously. Council tabled ordinance 
regarding animal control. 

 At 7:45 p.m. Gundersen moved to adjourn, seconded by Paterson; motion was approve 
unanimously.   

 

Jackie Carl      Ron Cumberledge 

Carter Lake City Clerk     Mayor  



 

MAINTENANCE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS
BRIAN KRUG

09/19/20 Lone Mountain pump 8 189.96              

09/20/20 Lone Mountain pump 6 142.47              

09/22/20 Lone Mountain pump 2 47.49                

16 379.92$             

BOB MCCLOUD

09/23/20 1/4 6.38$                

RANDY SMITH

10/01/20 1/4 6.62$                

TOTAL MAINT OVERTIME: 16 1/2 392.91$             

POLICE OVERTIME HOURS AMOUNTS

JOSH DRISCOLL

09/25/20 Cover shift 5 238.35$             

JACOB HUSCROFT

10/01/20 Vice President detail 5 183.23$             

MARCOS MARQUEZ

09/30/20 Vice President detail 3 109.94$             

MATT OWENS

09/21/20 Cover shift 1/2 19.75                

09/23/20 Drive to ILEA 2 1/2 98.74                

10/02/20 Cover shift 4 157.98              

9/19 to 10/2 1/2 hr x 5 days / Dog Maintenance 2 1/2 98.74                

9 1/2 375.20$             

ADAM SWINARSKI

09/27/20 Late call 1/2 19.75$              

TOTAL POLICE OVERTIME: 23 926.46$             

FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: HOURS AMOUNTS

PHILLIP NEWTON  

Back pay - Longevity 1/4 0.05                  

10/01/20 Vice President visit and late call 4 139.68              

TOTAL FIRE DEPT OVERTIME: 4 1/4 139.73$             

TOTAL ALL OVERTIME: 43 3/4 1,459.10$       

COMPTIME EARNED: OT HOURS COMP HRS

GARY CHAMBERS

09/26/20 Cover shift 4 6

JOSH DRISCOLL

09/25/20 Cover shift 2 1/2 3 3/4

MARCOS MARQUEZ

09/26/20 Cover shift 2 3

ROBERT MCCLOUD

09/26/20 Lone Mountain Pump 4 6

09/27/20 Lone Mountain Pump 4 6

 8 12

TOTAL COMPTIME EARNED: 16 1/2 25 1/4

OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

October 2, 2020

Page 1



OVERTIME AND COMPTIME REPORT

October 2, 2020

COMPTIME USED: HOURS

GARY CHAMBERS

09/21/20 8

09/28/20 7

15

JACOB HUSCROFT

09/19/20 10

09/29/20 1

11

MARCOS MARQUEZ

09/27/20 2

ADAM SWINARSKI

09/21/20 1/2

09/24/20 2

2 1/2

TOTAL COMPTIME USED: 30 1/2

COMPTIME BALANCES: HOURS

GARY CHAMBERS 0

NICK DARGY 50

JOSH DRISCOLL 43 1/2

RYAN GONSIOR 38

JACOB HUSCROFT 53

MARCOS MARQUEZ 6

ROBERT MCCLOUD 43 1/2

MATT OWENS 46

MATTHEW SEWING 23

ADAM SWINARSKI 1/2

LAURI WILHITE 0

TOTAL COMP BALANCES: 303 1/2

ADMIN BALANCES: HOURS

SHAWN KANNEDY 80

Page 2



Library Board Meeting 

Brooks-Fennell Multi-Purpose Room 

October 26, 2020 

 2:00 p.m. 

 

Attendees: Patti Midkiff, Bonnie Freeman, Viki Hawkins, Donna Callender, Delbert Settles and Jo Chullino. Library 

Director Theresa Hawkins. Absent: Tyke Darveaux.   

 

Patti called the meeting to order. 

 

Minutes: Bonnie made the motion to accept the minutes of the September 28, 2020 meeting. Delbert seconded. Motion 

passed. 

 

Financial Report: September 2020 – No Report. 

 

Action on Bills: Delbert made the motion to approve the bills. Donna seconded. Motion passed. 

 

Librarian’ Report: Viki made the motion to accept the report. Donna seconded. Motion passed. 

September Circulation/Revenue Reports 
Magazine/Newspaper Circulation   66 
Reference Questions     25 
WIFI Usage      124 
Computer Usage     76 
Tech Help      21 
Bridges       (Audio - 18, E-Book - 36, Magazine - 5 & Movie - 12)  
Notary       4 
New Cards      Adult – 5 Juvenile - 2 
Patron Count      504 
Circulation      740 
Fontenelle Forest Pass     2 
Lauritzen Garden Pass     1 
Coffee Club      3 meetings/18Adults 
Revenue 
Photo Copies      $12.30 
Computer Print-outs     $23.20 
Fax       $17.75 
Laminate       $  0.00 
Donation (Library CIP)     $954.15 
Pre-school Grab and Go  - Total to date – 24 bags (3 weeks) 
Early voting at the library had a steady flow of citizens casting ballots from 9:00 am to 3:00. Patron counter showed 95 
entering building during that time frame. 
Gen is finishing the 2020 Annual Public Library Report. Will review at the October meeting and will need to sign-off on the 
report and send it to the State Library. 
 

Unfinished Business: 
Employee Evaluations for November meeting – Patti and Bonnie will evaluate library employees after the November 30, 
2020 meeting. 
 
New Business:  

2020 Iowa Public Library Report – Review & Signatures – Patti and Theresa reviewed and signed Genevieve’s report. 

Christmas Tree Contest – Donna asked about the library decorating a tree at City Hall. After some discussion it was 

decided that this would not be a good year but will consider it next year. 

Donating removed/discarded library books to the November 29th City Hall Christmas Santa event – Discussion on 

appropriate books to hold back for next year’s event. Patti suggested leaving the decision to the librarians as to age 

appropriate/popular material. Also, discussion on an open house event at the library after COVID-19. Will decorate the 

library for Christmas before the Thanksgiving holiday. 

 

Bonnie made the motion to adjourn. Viki seconded. Meeting adjourned 3:00 p.m.  
 
Submitted 
Viki Hawkins, Secretary 
October 29, 2020 



Page 1 of 2

CLPD Monthly Arrest Report Printed on October 31, 2020

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL20-000583 NO VALID DRIVERS LICENSE; 09/04/20 WALKER, RODNEY JR 2020 ABBOTT DRIVE,

CL20-000612 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 09/22/20 HUNT, MARK 9TH AND STEELE AVE,

CL20-000606 Possess Drug Paraphernalia; 09/19/20 SANCHEZ, 2200 ABBOTT DRIVE,

CL20-000606 Possess Drug Paraphernalia; 09/19/20 PEREZ VALDEZ, 2200 ABBOTT DRIVE,

CL20-000629 Criminal Mischief 5th -- Damage 09/27/20 ABBOTT, ROBIN 721 AVE P, CARTER

CL20-000625 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 09/26/20 SCOTT, CHAD 2449 N 13TH ST,

CL20-000579 Public Intoxication 09/02/20 CROWE, LISA 3000 AIRPORT RD,

CL20-000618 Public Intoxication 09/24/20 MCKNIGHT, 2449 N 13TH ST,

CL20-000590 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 09/09/20 JOHNSON, GERALD 1532 AVE O, CARTER

CL20-000623 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 09/25/20 CLINE, AUBREE 1300 LOCUST ST,

CL20-000615 Criminal Mischief 4th -- Damage 09/24/20 MAPLE, BRANDON

CL20-000622 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 09/25/20 INGALISE, MONET

CL20-000586 Domestic Abuse Assault, 1st Off 09/05/20 AMASON, SARAH 1414 HOLIDAY DRIVE,

CL20-000585 Trespass -- Refuse to Vacate, $0 09/04/20 JOHNSON, GERALD 1650 E LOCUST



Page 2 of 2

Case Number Charges Arrest Date Last, First Name Address

CL20-000580 GENERAL PURPOSE REPORT 09/03/20 MILLEDGE, JACK 3510 N 9TH STREET,

CL20-000569 POSSESSION OF CONTROLLED 09/01/20 DIAZ-DIAZ, JUAN 1031 AVE H, CARTER

Total Records: 16



Page 1 of 2

CFS Monthly Report Printed on November 1, 2020

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

911 - 911 HANGUP CALL       3           3

ABUSE - ABUSE OR NEGLECT       1           1

ADMIN - ADMINISTRATIVE ASSIGNMENT       1           1

ALAB - BUSINESS ALARM       2           2

ANIMAL - ANIMAL COMPLAINT       4           4

APANIC - HOLD UP, PANIC, DURESS, SILENT ALARM       1           1

ARES - RESIDENTIAL OR HOME ALARM       1           1

ARMED - ARMED SUBJECT       3           3

ASLE - ASSIST LAW ENFORCEMENT       1           1

ASSA - ASSAULT       3           3

BDC - BROADCAST       3           3

BURG - BURGLARY       6           6

CIVIL - CIVIL PAPERS, CIVIL SITUATION, KEEP THE PEACE       1           1

CLEAR - CLEAR THE LOT       1           1

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION     25         25

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION; EMED - MEDICAL EMERGENCY       1           1

CLOC - CHECK LOCATION; FNGAS - NATURAL GAS LEAK       1           1

COMPLAINT - COMPLAINT REPORT       6           6

CRIM - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF OR VANDALISM       3           3

CWEL - CHECK THE WELFARE     21         21

DISTBAR - DISTURBANCE AT A BAR       1           1

DIST - DISTURBANCE     19         19

DIST - DISTURBANCE; E4 - ASSAULT/SEXUAL ASSAULT/STUN GUN       1           1

E10 - CHEST PAIN/CHEST DISCOMFORT (NON-TRAUMATIC); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E17 - FALLS; ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       3           3

E31 - UNCONSCIOUS/FAINTING (NEAR); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

E5 - BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC OR NON-RECENT TRAUMA); ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

EVID - EVIDENCE       1           1

FCWO - CARBON MONOXIDE WITHOUT SYMPTOMS; ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

FNGAS - NATURAL GAS LEAK; ASFD - ASSIST FIRE DEPARTMENT       1           1

FOLL - FOLLOW UP       7           7

FOUND - FOUND PROPERTY       3           3

HARR - HARASSMENT       3           3

INTO - INTOXICATED SUBJECT       2           2

JUV - JUVENILE PROBLEMS       4           4

MJUV - MISSING JUVENILE       1           1

MOTA - MOTORIST ASSIST       8           8

NEIG - NEIGHBORHOOD PROBLEMS       2           2

NOIS - NOISE COMPLAINTS       2           2



Page 2 of 2

Codes With Descriptions
            Totals

PARKING - PARKING PROBLEMS, CONTINUOUSLY PARKED VEHICLE       2           2

PCUS - PROTECTIVE CUSTODY OR EX PARTE ORDER       1           1

PDHR - PROPERTY DAMAGE HIT AND RUN       5           5

PD - PROPERTY DAMAGE ACCIDENT       3           3

RECO - RECOVERED PROPERTY/VEHICLE       2           2

REST - PROTECTIVE OR RESTRAINING ORDER VIOLATION       1           1

ROBBERY - ROBBERY       1           1

SHOP - SHOPLIFTER       1           1

SHOTF - SHOTS FIRED       1           1

STNV - STOLEN VEHICLE       6           6

SUSP - SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY     31         31

THEFT - THEFT       5           5

THREAT - THREATS       1           1

TRAFFIC - TRAFFIC STOP   123       123

TRAFP - TRAFFIC PROBLEM       2           2

TRESPASS - TRESPASSING     11         11

WANTED - WANTED PERSON       7           7

      2           2

Totals   355       355



 
 

 Carter Lake Fire Department Monthly Report  
Proudly Serving since 1956 

 
 

Department Head:  Chief Eric Bentzinger            Report done by: Coordinator Phillip Newton 
 

 
                                     Contact information:   Station # 712-347-5900                       Email:  clfire@carterlake-ia.gov 
 
                                                       

                                                 *** Check us out on Facebook—Carter Lake Fire & Rescue   **** 

 
 

Month:  October 2020 
 

 
  
 
Continuous Issues/Budget: Yearly truck and equipment testing in process.     
 
Employee and Organization Development:   
 
 

 Pancake Breakfast:   Pancake Breakfast is February 7th 2021 at the Fire Station   
 
 
Monthly Meetings:      6:30-Done            Officers: 10 members, Mass:  19 members, Smoke Eaters, 16 members 
Fire training:                  9-noon                  live car burns    7 members                                              
Fire training:                  7-10pm                 Pumping & Truck equipment operation    8 members 
EMS training:                 7-10pm                 Pedi cardiac arrest/ post cardiac care.   12 members 
 
 
 
 Safety Minutes:    Please see safety minutes attached to email 
 
Safety Committee:  Next Safety Meeting is Dec 2nd  13:00 at City Hall.   
 
 
Total Calls for the month:                                                      2018 – 494 Total Calls          2017 – 484 Total Calls          2016 - Total calls, 378          
                                                                                                                                                                                                       2019 – 443 Total calls 
EMS (ambulance) 26 
Fire/Other calls: 6 
 
Other: Additional Information for Mayor, City Council & Citizens:                     
 

  

1. Looking for In Town Volunteers, Call Phill at station number listed above  
 
2.     New Breakfast schedule. Public breakfasts will now be 3 times a year. Breakfasts will be in February, May & October. We          

                 will also continue to do the breakfast in July for pancakes in the park. This will be held only in the park and only for the  
                 attendees of the church service. 
          



  

CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG  
 

Meeting Date:   Location:   

Members Present: 

      

      

      

 

Discussion Topics: 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

   

 

Old Business (Review previous minutes and follow-up on assignments) 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  



Review of Accidents (Include date of injury, details of accident, and corrective action taken or 
needed): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

New Business (Assignments, hazards identified, etc.): 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

Next Meeting Date:   



SAFETY ACTION PLAN 
 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

Assignment Number 
 

Assignment 
 

Person Responsible 
 

 

Estimated Completion Date 
 

 

Completion Date 
 

 

 
 


	11-16-20 - CITY COUNCIL AGENDA
	Notice 11-16-20 Ordinance Vacating 17th St - Chullino request
	Public Health Proclamation - 2020.11.10
	AFR2020 - final
	Ordinance CHAPTER 077 - GOLF CARTS 101520
	Ordinance Animal Control revisions
	10-12-20 Chullino Survey
	Garbage Rate - 2020
	10-19-20 council mins
	OT Report 10-02-20
	Library October 2020
	Police monthly arrest report 2020-10-31
	Police monthly report 2020-10-31
	Monthly Council Report Master
	Safety Minutes Master
	CARTER LAKE SAFETY MEETING LOG
	SAFETY ACTION PLAN


	Meeting Date:   November 2020
	Location:    NA
	Members Present 1: Phillip Newton  -  Coordinator
	Members Present 2: 712-347-5900      Fire Station
	Members Present 3:     clfire@carterlake-ia.gov
	1: Phillip Newton             
	2: Genivive Hawkins 
	3: Adam Swinarski     
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	3_2: 
	Discussion Topics 1: Reviewed the last minutes we had
	Discussion Topics 2: Still working on New training on line site
	Discussion Topics 3: Covid-19 issues
	Discussion Topics 4: Review of minutes 
	Discussion Topics 5: Annual safety review follow ups
	Discussion Topics 6: 
	Discussion Topics 7: 
	Discussion Topics 8: 
	Discussion Topics 9:  
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 1: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 2: During normal business hours, please let Phill know about incidents happening.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 3: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 4: Reviewed safety manual on hold, Phillip is updating the entire safety manual. 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 5: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 6: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 7: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 8: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 9: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 10: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 11: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 12: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 13: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 14: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 15: 
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 16: Safety Committee: Please make sure department check off lists are done by the 7th of each month.
	Old Business Review previous minutes and followup on assignments 17: 
	needed 1: 
	needed 2: 
	needed 3: 
	needed 4: 
	needed 5: 
	needed 6: 
	needed 7: 
	needed 8: 
	needed 9:                                                                        *** TRAINING & NOTES ***
	needed 10: 
	needed 11:                                             Safety Thought of the Month,  " Safety is a Clean Word "
	needed 12:  
	needed 13:                                      ***Employee or Public vital sign checks, call Phillip    712-347-5900                                      
	needed 14:                              
	needed 15: All Departments:       Next Online training will be starting on Jan 1st, 2021
	needed 16:                             URL for training site:   See email that were sent out for new training site                
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 1: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 2: Everyone should be receiving information on the new training site. Open up the url on the email and follow the 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 3: directions. If you have any problems or issues, please let me know. New trainings wont start till January 2021
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 4: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 5:  Clean daily and disinfect as required for your department. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 6: Protect yourself at all times. If you need anything please let me know. Thank you to Dollar General for assisting us
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 7:  with all of our supplies. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 8: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 9: We had our yearly virtual review with work comp last week with Staci. We are currently working on a few things for  
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 10: new updates and policy's which will got to the City Council for approval and then the City employees. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 11: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 12: Return to work and chainsaw policys have been approved by the City Council. Phill is in the process of reviewing the
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 13: entire safety manual at this time. 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 14: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 15: 
	New Business Assignments hazards identified etc 16: 
	Next Meeting Date:    12-2-2020         City Hall @ 1:00 pm
	Assignment Number: Maintenace
	Person Responsible: 
	Estimated Completion Date: 
	Completion Date: 
	Assignment: 
	Assignment Number_2: Parks and Recreation
	Person Responsible_2: 
	Estimated Completion Date_2: 
	Completion Date_2: 
	Assignment_2: 
	Assignment Number_3: 
	Person Responsible_3: 
	Estimated Completion Date_3: 
	Completion Date_3: 
	Assignment_3: 
	Assignment Number_4: 
	Person Responsible_4: 
	Estimated Completion Date_4: 
	Completion Date_4: 
	Assignment_4: 
	Assignment Number_5: 
	Person Responsible_5: 
	Estimated Completion Date_5: 
	Completion Date_5: 
	Assignment_5: 


